Karen Reynolds

From: Karen Reynolds

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 2:41 PM

To: 'billy.knox@branex.com’; '‘Brandon Nielsen'; ‘rashmi@cystemslogic.com'
Subject: Addendum 1_ RFQ Mobile App Course Delivery

Attachments: Addendum 1_RFQ_MobileApp.pdf

Good Afternoon All,

Attached please find a copy of Addendum 1 to St. Petersburg College’s Request for Quotes SPC 01-18-19, Mobile
App Course Delivery for AfterMath Lessons in School Safety. This item is also posted this on our College’s
website: http://www.spcollege.edu/purchasing/

Additional questions will be accepted up until 9AM, Monday July 16, 2018

Sincerely,

Raren

Karen Reynolds

St. Petersburg College

Purchasing Manager/PCard Administrator
Business Services
reynolds.karen@spcollege.edu
727-341-3370

727-324-1021 (fax)
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Due to Florida's very broad public records law, most written communications

to or from College employees regarding College business are public records,
available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this email communication
may be subject to public disclosure.



St. Petersburg College

St. Petersburg College
SPC P.O. Box 13489

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-3489

ADDENDUM #1

To the suppliers who plan to provide a response to the College’s
Request for Quote SPC-01-17-18 Mobile App Course Delivery posted July 12, 2018

The following questions were received in response to the request

Questions:

1. Do you have the idea/sketch/document of the functionalities required from app
Answer No

2. Who is the user (General/Customer/Business)
Answer  General

3. Would you associate costing with the app (purchase to download/in-app

purchases/advertisements/subscription)

Answer No

4. Will there be any sign in / registration process?
Answer No

5. Will you use payment gateways?
Answer No

6. Will there be push notifications for communication with customer
Answer  Yes

7. Target of the application (increase user base/flexibility to order or acquire system etc)
Answer  N/A

8. Would you need analytics
Answer  Yes

9. Do you have a budget range defined?
Answer  No

10. Do you have any dependencies associated with the app (eg privacy policy for app)
Answer No

11. Do you have the branding defined for the company/application
Answer  Yes

12. Will there be any integration requirement to any 3rd party solution
Answer  No

13. Would you require technical support after the product launch
Answer  Not Sure, possibly for updates

14. Do you have any reinforced security requirements?
Answer No

15. Any existing apps that we can use as inspiration
Answer  No
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St. Petersburg College
SP‘ P.O. Box 13489
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-3489

16. Do you have any wireframes created
Answer  No
17. Do you have any visual designs
Answer  View website included in RFQ
18. Are there any corporate guidelines we need to adhere with for the application
Answer  College policy and federal funding guidelines
19. How is it going to be hosted
Answer  Downloadable from college server, Apple and Google/Android Store
20. Would you need to launch it on Google/iphone app stores?
Answer  Possibly
21. What are the post launch plans
Answer  Not Determined
22. What is your USP
Answer  N/A
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